Holland, Michelle

From: Mendoza, Alicia <amendoza@congruex.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Holland, Michelle; Bart, Anthony

Cc: Chwala, Aaron; Stieber, Edward; Pouncil, Shauna; Johnson, Rebekah
Subject: RE: CNS Congruex - BrightSpeed permit extension

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

Hi Michelle,

Our construction crew has requested an extension for this permit to 8/3.

From: Holland, Michelle <hollandm@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Bart, Anthony <abart@congruex.com>

Cc: Chwala, Aaron <achwala@congruex.com>; Stieber, Edward <estieber@congruex.com>; Mendoza, Alicia
<amendoza@congruex.com>; Pouncil, Shauna <spouncil@congruex.com>; Johnson, Rebekah
<rejohnson@congruex.com>

Subject: RE: CNS Congruex - BrightSpeed permit extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Anthony,

| have extended the permit application for the requested dated of 7/20/24.

Please let me know by 07/17/24 if you think you will need another extension past 07/20/24. | know its
hard to know for sure but future extensions have to go to the Board of Public Works, so | want to make
sure | have time to get them on the agenda for you.

| have also attached the invoices for the permit. There are two invoices. They are split by start/end dates.

You can pay them online using the link or you can mailin a check.
Pay Invoices (cityoflacrosse.org)

Let me know if you have any questions or if | can help with anything else.

Thank you

Michelle Holland
Administrative Specialist
Engineering & Public Works
City Hall

400 La Crosse St

La Crosse, WI 54601
Office: 608.789.7505



Direct Line: 608.789.7568
hollandm@cityoflacrosse.org

From: Bart, Anthony <abart@congruex.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Holland, Michelle <hollandm@cityoflacrosse.org>

Cc: Chwala, Aaron <achwala@congruex.com>; Stieber, Edward <estieber@congruex.com>; Mendoza, Alicia
<amendoza@congruex.com>; Pouncil, Shauna <spouncil@congruex.com>; Johnson, Rebekah
<rejohnson@congruex.com>

Subject: CNS Congruex - BrightSpeed permit extension

You don't often get email from abart@congruex.com. Learn why this is important

Michelle,

Per our phone call, we are looking to get this permit (See attached) extended out 2 weeks. Currently it is
set to expire on 7/6 can we extend to 7/20 please.

Thank you,

Anthony Bart
Operations Supervisor
abart@Congruex.com
(608) 739-1000

]

Anthony Bart
Field Engineer
| abart@congruex.com




